the pupils and teacher had removed every article that could be moved. A new shed was built by Mr. W. Dunford.

This school has always been fortunate in getting trustees who have worked for the betterment of the school and property. Some of the many improvements are, a new porch, wire fence, pump, platforms, two toilets, floors, seats, desk, roof and chimney.

The following is a list of the many teachers who have served this school since 1894. By their patient and energetic work, they have moulded the lives of the children with whom they come in contact in such a way as to make them good citizens and worthy members of a great Nation. The following are given as nearly as possible in the right order; Miss Kennedy, Mr. Elmhurst, Mr. McKewan, Misses Keiffer, Bates, McCarthy, Ross, Gerrard, Sikes, MacDonald, Pearson, Newal, Gordon, Sandborn, Anderson, Deck, Bethuen, Carr, Brown, Shearer, Ballard, Symbert, Drain, Hill, Redparth, McCracken, Tedford.

Roy E. Dunford was hired to teach beginning on September 1, 1936.

The annual meeting was held on December 27, 1936. At this meeting, Mr. N. Bolton donated a flagpole and Mr. G. K. Fraser a beautiful flag. Mr. C. Leslie was appointed trustee for another period of three years.

The Chairman of Board of Trustees is Mr. O. Church and the Secretary Treasurer, Mr. N. Bolton, both of Burleigh Falls.

An epidemic of measles swept through Burleigh during May of 1937. For this reason the school had to be closed for some weeks.

On the last day of June, 1937, the parents, friends and pupils gathered at S.S. No. 6, Burleigh for a social afternoon.